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Re parking at the Mews, Stable lane \\\/

Dear sir,

I received the attached letter in relation to parking at the above.

We do not plan to park in the lane. it will be either in the courtyard of the house or in the nearhy
roads and we have applied for parking permits.

Attached also is a letter send by our solicitor in October to Mairead Leyne solicitors.

In your letter you mentioned Stable Lane. Is this the official iame for.it?.) did a-quick searsh but
could not find a reference to it. | would appreciate any information on this.

Regards,

Michael & Linda Shorten






BRENDAN MALONEY & COMPANY

SOLICITORS
Date:October 13, 2021 Person Dealing: Amy Fitzpatrick
Our Ref: AF/SHO218/0001 Your Ref:

Mairead Leyne
Solicitors

3 Park House
Greystones
Co. Wicklow

Our Client: Michael and Linda Shorten
Your Client; Residents of The Bu rnaby, Greystones, Co. Wicklow
Matter:The Mews, Rear of Beachview Court, The Burnaby, Greystones, Co. Wicklow

Dear Mairead,

We confirm that we act for Michael and Linda Shorten who are in the process of purchasing the
above property. We refer to your letter of 4™ October which has been passed to us by Augustus
Cullen Solicitors. :

Our clients note your clients’ concerns in relation to the parking situation and would like to
reassure your clients that they are aware that there is no right to park on the laneway abutting the
property. Our clients will park either within the boundaries of the property or on the nearby public
road with a parking permit.

Our clients would like to have a good relationship with their new neighbours and hope that this
will be reciprocated.

Yours faithfully,
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Brendan Maloney & Company
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